Brothers, Sheila

From: Faculty Trustee Election

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2019 4:52 PM

To: FACULTYTRUSTEEELECTION-L®@Isv.uky.edu

Cc: Jones, Davy; Brothers, Sheila; Bird-Pollan, Jennifer; Brown, Roger
Subject: Faculty Trustee Election

University faculty:

This email is to announce that we have determined the final lists of those eligible to nominate, run, and vote
in the upcoming Faculty Trustee election. You have been identified as eligible to nominate candidates in this
election. The nomination period and instructions will be announced soon after Spring Break.

To confirm your eligibility to nominate, run, or vote in this election, you may visit the Senate Council trustee
election webpage and click on the associated list or view the list directly:

e List of Those Eligible to Nominate in the Faculty Trustee Election (PDF)
e List of Those Eligible to Run in the Faculty Trustee Election (PDF)
e List of Those Eligible to Vote in the Faculty Trustee Election (PDF)

The SREC determined your eligibility based on information in the UK Effort Planning System (EPS) database on
March 5, 2019, as announced in the SREC’s February 15, 2019 email to all faculty (view email). If you believe
an error has occurred, please follow the “Procedures for Disputing Eligibility Determinations” posted on the
Senate Council trustee election webpage.

We very much appreciate your interest in the Faculty Trustee election.

Davy Jones
Chair, Senate Rules and Elections Committee (SREC)

Roger Brown
Chair, SREC Elections Subcommittee



